APPENDIX 4

From:Karen See

Sent:27 Aug 2020 16:18:01 +0100
To:Licensing

Subject:Inferno BBQ Broad Street Ely

To the licensing authority,

Having reviewed the wording of the application for Inferno BBQ, Broad Street, Ely, concerns have been
identified regarding the late night refreshment licensable activity indicated in section | of the application
form, and the potential impacts that this could have on the prevention of public nuisance objective. The
premises is located in a largely residential area with a public garden almost directly opposite, and the
application as completed requests the sale of food and delivery of food from 11pm until 1:30am for
consumption on and off the premises, without any indications in the operating schedule of how the
applicant is going to control the potential implications of this activity.

We have concerns that without safeguards (conditions) the request could see persons walking into the
premises until very late into the night time hours to collect take-away food to consume off the premises.
It could see queues forming on the street as there is no internal area to accommodate those waiting. It
could see delivery vehicles coming and going through the night with the inevitable disturbances and
nuisance that this would cause. It could also see an increase in anti-social behaviour in the Jubilee
Gardens area if food and alcohol that can be consumed off the premises is readily available until the
early hours from this business.

For the above reasons we feel that we have no choice but to submit an official representation objecting
to the grant of the application.

Whilst we have these concerns if the application was to be granted as applied for, we feel that if the
following conditions were to be included on any granted licence, we would offer no further objection.

1) The licence holder shall ensure that, the sale of food and drink above ambient room
temperature (late night refreshment) beyond 11pm, is only consumed by persons sitting at a
table on the premises, or delivered to their customer’s home or place of work.

2) The licence holder shall ensure that no vehicles used for the delivery of their food shall attend
the premises, or park on Broad Street, Jubilee Terrace, Missin Gate, and Ship Lane after 11pm.

3) The licence holder shall ensure that no new customers enter the premises after 12:30am.
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Kind regards

Karen See

Senior Environmental Health Officer (P/T) Alternate Weds, Thurs and Fridays.

East Cambridgeshire District Council, The Grange, Nutholt Lane, Ely, Cambs CB7 4EE

Tel: 01353 665555 (Main Switchboard)

Advice For Reopening

Pay, report, apply online 24 hours a day

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

NIRSY S.C.R.A.P.
FLY -TIPPING!

www.recap.co.uk/fly-tipping

We would welcome your feedback so we can improve our service. Please complete the quick 4 question
survey below:- https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/DPBDX3H

DATA PROTECTION
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